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Ann Kehoe 

Subject: FW: Historical chronological order of waste deposited in Roche landfill (including 
H2 AREA) 

-----Original Message----- 
From: omahonvroper@eircom.net [mailto:ornahonvroaer@eircom.netl 
Sent: 10 April 2012 22:02 
To: Aisling Nolan 
Cc: Laura Burke; Ann Marie Donlon; Tom Coughlan 
Subject: Fwd: Historical chronological order of waste deposited in Roche landfill (including H2 AREA) 

, 

Dear Ms Kehoe, 

I note the Agency has reinstated for public viewing,its letter to the applicant of the 21 February 2012 requesting the 
subject matter above to be provided by the applicant and based on the 2 month deadline the Agency has set, the 
response date is Friday 20 April 2012. 

The applicant is in direct violation of EU Seveso Directive, its IPPC licence conditions and its planning permission 
conditions in the holding of hazardous waste in unlined pits H2 and others within a Seveso protected zone the 
applicant shares with my site. 

In the event that the applicant requests an extension of time to furnish the subject matter above to the Agency, I 
am in a position to provide same immediately. 

A copy of this communication has been forwarded to the European Commission. 

Sincerely 

Roger O'Mahony 
Kilshannig House 
Cratloe Wood 
Cratloe 
Co. Clare 

t: 086-8597277 
m : om a honv rope r @e i rcom .net 
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